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EVALUATION INSTRUCTIONS





You have been requested to provide contractually-related descriptive information for the National Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA) Aircraft Operation and Maintenance Services recompetition.  For this effort the Contractor shall furnish the necessary management, personnel, equipment, and materials, not otherwise furnished by the Government, to provide the operation and maintenance of Government provided aircraft for the George C. Marshall Space Flight Center (MSFC).  The anticipated contract will be Performance-based and shall be performed at the facilities leased by the Government at the Huntsville international Airport, Huntsville, Alabama, or at such other locations as may be approved in writing by the Contracting Officer.





Please provide your assessment of the extent of Relevant Experience associated with our Performance Work Statement (PWS) evidenced within the contract for which you are a reference.  Mark the appropriate block, for each of the 17 “PWS Areas of Experience” (pages 3 and 4), indicating if the contractor/sub-contractor performed the specified work effort ROUTINELY, OCCASIONALLY, RARELY, or DID NOT PERFORM in the indicated areas.





Please provide your assessment of the level of Past Performance associated with our PWS evidenced within the contract for which you are a reference.  Mark the appropriate block, indicating if the contractor/subcontractor’s past performance was EXCELLENT, VERY GOOD, GOOD, FAIR, or POOR in each of the 24 “Areas of Past Performance” listed at pages 5 and 6 and that are on our PWS.  If the work element was not performed under the contract, so indicate in the “N/A” column.  Space is provided for comments (additional pages may be used if desired); comments would be particularly appreciated concerning excellent, fair, and poor performance.





The offeror shall provide this questionnaire to appropriate references for completion and return to the Government.  The offeror is responsible for ensuring that the questionnaire is completed and returned no later than the closing date of this solicitation to:





			Marshall Space Flight Center


			Procurement Office/GP50


			ATTN:  Alice Sams


			MSFC,  AL  35812


			FAX:  205-544-4401
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1.	Contractor Information





Name of Company being evaluated:______________________________


Address:____________________________________________________


Contract Number:_____________________________________________


Contract Type________________________________________________





	Period of Performance	From:__________ To: __________


	Total Contract Value:


�
Initial


(Including Options)�
Current


Value�
�
Estimated Cost�
$__________________�
$_____________�
�
Fee/Profit�
$__________________�
$_____________�
�
Total Value�
$__________________�
$_____________�
�



2.	Description of Contract





Briefly describe the supplies and/or services provided under this contract:	 	


												


												


												





During the contract performance being evaluated, this firm was the:  “Prime Contractor”  “Significant Subcontractor”  “Team Member”  “Other”  If “Other”, please describe:	


												


												





Does a corporate or business relationship exist between the firm being evaluated and your organization? ___________YES    ________NO   If “NO”, please describe:	


												


												


												





3.	Award Information





a. Competitive�
____________YES�
____________NO�
�
b. Follow-on�
____________YES�
____________NO�
�
�
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4.	Respondent/Evaluator Information





Name:												


Title:												


Agency/Company:										


Address:											


Phone:						Fax:					








5.	Relevant Experience





Please annotate the frequency of Contractor’s performance for the areas of experience listed below.  Check “Did not perform this area” if the factor does not apply to your contract.











PWS Areas of Experience�



Routinely�



Occasionally�



Rarely�
Did not perform this area�
�
(1) Operate a flight department to provide professional pilots who fly in a corporate-type operation�
�
�
�
�
�
(2) Operate an aircraft maintenance department under an FAA certified repair station�
�
�
�
�
�
(3) Operate a flight department which has no recorded aircraft accidents�
�
�
�
�
�
(4) Manage a flight department which includes maintaining required and pertinent personnel records for pilots and mechanics�
�
�
�
�
�
(5) Operate a flight department which requires interaction with the FAA and other government entities�
�
�
�
�
�
(6) Manage a flight department where rapid response and safe, comfortable, and on time delivery of passengers is required�
�
�
�
�
�
(7) Prepare Flight, Maintenance, Quality Assurance, and Safety manuals 








�
�
�
�
�
�
�
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5.	Relevant Experience continued





(8) Provide an Aviation Safety


Officer who is responsible for


disseminating appropriate


information and holding safety


meetings for all personnel�
�
�
�
�
�
(9) Provide a self-assessment of work to other segments of the company�
�
�
�
�
�
(10) Track currency for flight and maintenance crews in keeping with FAA and company requirements�
�
�
�
�
�
(11) Provide accurate record-keeping for miscellaneous reports to other segments of the company�
�
�
�
�
�
(12) Provide a drug testing plan for all flight and ground personnel which meets FAA and company requirements�
�
�
�
�
�
(13) Prepare for and receive audits by outside and in-house review teams�
�
�
�
�
�
(14) Provide maintenance personnel who fly on the aircraft and provide steward services to the passengers, in addition to safety knowledge and leadership in the event of an incident or accident.�
�
�
�
�
�
(15) Interact with the aviation community to provide outside expertise to solve aircraft problems if not resolved in-house�
�
�
�
�
�
(17) Perform under a Performance Based Contract�
�
�
�
�
�
�
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5.	Relevant Experience continued


Comments:											


												


												





6.	Past Performance





Please annotate the level of Contractor’s overall performance in each of the areas of experience listed below.  “N/A” indicates the Contractor did not perform stated effort under your contract.





Areas of Past Performance�
Excellent�
Very Good�
Good�
Fair�
Poor�
N/A�
�
(1)  Interpreting, analyzing, and applying Federal accounting policies, practices, and procedures�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
(2)  Effectiveness in Business Management (the degree of monitoring and guidance required)�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
(3)  Responsibility/initiative towards corrective action�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
(4)  Contents/Accuracy/Timeliness of reports and documentation�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
(5)  Response to change orders, etc.�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
(6)  Timeliness of notifications of significant problems�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
(7)  Initiative expressed in meeting requirements�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
(8)  Compliance with contractual terms and conditions�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
(9)  Reasonableness in negotiating changes/modifications�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
(10)  Smooth Phase-In at start of contract�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
(11)  Adequate support from other segments of the company�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
(12)  Adequacy and effectiveness of Contractor’s business/management systems (timekeeping/subcontracting/purchasing/


estimating/property�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
(13)  Effectiveness of controlling associated costs�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
(14)  Effectiveness of technical leadership/management�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
(15)  Effectiveness in meeting customer expectations�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
(16)  Quality of technical performance (conformance to specifications and standards of good workmanship, etc.)�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
(17)  Degree of cooperation and effectiveness of working relationships with users and customers�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
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6.	Past Performance continued





Areas of Past Performance�
Excellent�
Very Good�
Good�
Fair�
Poor�
N/A�
�
(18)  Ability to match personnel skills with task requirements�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
(19)  Effectiveness of handling priorities, emergencies, changes, and other unexpected situations�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
(20)  Effectiveness in Personnel Management (ability to recruit/retain/ train/motivate highly skilled and key personnel)�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
(21)  Effectiveness of Labor Management Relations�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
(22)  Effectiveness of the EEO Program�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
(23)  Effectiveness of Safety Program�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
(24)  Effectiveness of Quality Assurance Program�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�



Comments:												


													


													


													





7.	Termination History:





	Has this contract been partially or completely terminated for default or convenience? ______YES ________NO





If yes, please furnish reasons for termination (i.e., inability to meet cost or delivery schedules, performance, etc.).


												


												





Are there any pending terminations?							





8.	Personnel Performance:





	Did the contractor’s local management have adequate responsibility/authority? _______YES  ______NO
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Were the key personnel assigned to this contract the same people that were proposed prior to contract award?


_____YES ____NO





If not, did the key personnel changes adversely affect the contractor’s performance?  _______YES  _______NO





9.	Labor Relations:





	a.  Number of Union Collective Bargaining Agreements associated with this contract?  											


												


												


												





	b.	Overall how would you evaluate the Contractor’s labor-management relations performance on the contract?  (Use the scale of 1 to 5 — (1) Disagree Completely, (2) Disagree Somewhat, 


(3) Neither Agree nor Disagree, (4) Agree Somewhat, (5) Agree Completely)





1.	A proactive Contractor with a high degree of emphasis on labor-management cooperation and teamwork.





			Rating 		





2.	The Contractor was a model Contractor advocating a positive approach to labor-management relations and “win-win” bargaining.





			Rating 		





3.	The contractor was somewhat negative toward labor-management relations and there seemed to be an adversarial relationship with the union in most cases.





			Rating 		


�
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Was the local project manager and/or human resources manager delegated full labor-management relations autonomy to effectively bargain and manage labor relations on the contract or did local management have to refer all labor-management relations matter/issues to the corporate office before a decision could be made?  											


												


												











10.	Overall Performance:





	How would you rate the Contractor’s overall performance?


												


												


												








11.	Contract Renewal Options:





	Has the Contractor had contract renewal options which were not exercised?


												


Explain why 											


												


												





12.	Any Additional Comments:





												


												


												


												


												





END
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